COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ  [RESEIRIICTa iyl

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 25, 2015

To:  Sheila McDaniel

From: Bob Loveland

Re: App # 141212 “Cultural Resources Survey’

Hi Sheila,

I have reviewed and accepted the "Cultural Resources Survey” (dated 10/23/14) completed by EBI
Consulting. No further information is required. Please add the following recommendations from the
report to the "Conditions of Approval" identified in the first review:

» In the event that a concentration of artifacts or culturally modified soil deposits (including trash
pits older than 50 years) should be encountered at any time during ground disturbing activities,
all work must stop until a qualified archaeologist views the finds and makes a preliminary
evaluation. If warranted, further archaeological work in the discovery area should be

performed.

¢ Although unlikely, if human remains are encountered, all work must stop in the immediate
vicinity of the discovery until the County Coroner and a qualified archaeologist evaluate the

remains.
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